60-MONTH COPIER LEASE AGREEMENT, INCLUSIVE OF MULTIFUNCTIONAL EQUIPMENT,

GUAM POWER AUTHORITY

ATURIDAT ILEKTRESEDAT GUAHAN
P.0.BOX 2977 + AGANA, GUAM U.S.A. 96932-2977

November 13, 2018

AMENDMENT NO.: IX
TO
INVITATION FOR BID NO.: GPA-097-18

FOR

MAINTENANCE SERVICES, CONSUMABLES AND SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS

Prospective Bidders are hereby notified of the following response to inquiries received from Xerox
Corporation dated 11/07/2018:

QUESTION:

Question/ Request 1: Section 1.0 of the bid specifications (page-3a) provides a line for a
monthly and annually dollar amount for 1 "LOT" to "provide the Guam Power Authority with

a 60-Month Copier Lease Agreement, inclusive of Multifunction Equipment, Maintenance
Services, Consumables and Software Solution, Includes a total monthly allowance of
*448,000 Black/White prints and 54,000 Color Prints shared between machines’

[ No. DESCRIPTION QTY. U/ Monthly: Annually:

1.0 * To provide the Guam Power Authority with a 60-Month Copier Lease
Agreement, Inclusive of Multifunctional Equipment, Maintenance
Services, Consumables and Software Solutions. LOT $ $
Includes a total monthly allowance of *448,000 Black/While Prints
and 54,000 Color Prints shared between machines.
Can you please confirm that:
1.) The amount to be entered into the provide lines for Section 1.0 are a monthly
and annual aggregate total for prices for hardware (in 1.08 through 1.0H), and
software solutions (identified in 1.0A) to include maintenance and
consumables?
2.) And if confirmed, will these provided amounts in Section 1.0 be the basis for
evaluating the lowest cost bid offer (assuming all indicated bid specifications
are met?)

ANSWER:

1.) Yes.
2.) Yes.



QUESTION:
Question/ Request 2: Initially the bid called for a "Pooled Lease Agreement". Amendment
VI removed the reference to a "Pool" in the bid title and Section 1.0. However, Section 1.0
of page 3a still requires the inclusion of "a total monthly allowance of *448,000 Black/White
prints and 54,000 Color Prints shared between machines."

[ No. DESCRIPTION QTY. U/l Monthly: Annually:

1.0 * To provide the Guam Power Authority with a 60-Month Copier Lease
Agreement, Inclusive of Multifunctional Equipment, Maintenance
Services, Consumables and Software Solutions. LOT $ $
Includes a total monthly allowance of *448,000 Black/While Prints
and 54,000 Color Prints shared between machines.

Can you please confirm if GPA still requires that all devices (IB through IH) share in
the total print allowance of 442,000 BlackNihite prints and 54,000 Color Prints (which
is effectively a pool plan without specifically calling it a pool plan)?

An analogy would be a ‘family share” cell phone plan with 5 cell phones. Under the family
share plan, a certain number of minute allowance e.g. 1500 minutes/mo is provided and it
doesn’t matter which of the 5 cell phones are used. You get one invoice (instead of 5
separate invoices) and as long as you stay within the 1500 minutes each month, there are
no additional charges.

ANSWER:
Yes.

All other Terms and Conditions in the bid package shall remain unchanged and in full force.

—

JOHN M. BENAVENTE, P.E.
General Manager



